

Jefferson Booster Club Minutes November 13, 2017

Attending:

Jim Miller, Abby Briney, Kevin Briney, Jen Erickson, Kelly Erickson, Matt Hilbe, Sarah Ritchie, Sue Hennick, Tanya Moffatt, Chris Deam, Stacie Wallingford, John O'Connor, Gordy Nordgren, Terry Schneekloth, Greta McChesney

Secretary's Report:

- Greta McChesney motioned to approve Septembers minutes, Tanya Moffatt seconded motion. Motion carried.
- Greta McChesney motioned to approve Octobers minutes, Jim Miller seconded motion. Motion carried.

Treasurer's Report:

- Jim Miller Motioned to approve October treasurer report with the notion of getting clarification of Trivia Night, Greta McChesney seconded motion. Motion carried.
- Balance as of 11/3/17 is \$112,000

Coaches Comments:

- Coach Hilbe gave update on men's Cross Country. Most successful year out of past nine years. Won first meet in Anamosa since 2006. Kids will be working hard to continue next year.
- Coach Ritchie gave update on women's Cross Country. Team bonded very well this year and will be working hard over summer to qualify as a team.

Activities Directors Report:

- Held discussion with school board to offer two proposals for the Kingston Contract. Board discussing second option of splitting the 15% profit, 12% splitting between Washington and Kennedy and 3% going into a Kingston Equipment fund, where equipment being purchased would have to benefit all students using Kingston.
- Interviewing for baseball coach.
- Boys basketball and wrestling started this week. Girls basketball and boys swimming started last week.
- Volleyball qualified for state.
- 4 athletes signing Division 1 intents this week.
- Deam attending national AD conference in December in Arizona.

Correspondence:

- Nothing to share.

Concession Stand Report:

- All stands are cleaned out at Kingston. Stand 3 may need a new refrigerator.
- Greta working on moving product from Kingston to indoor stand.
- Kingston had padlocks changed any anyone with a key will need to turn in key to get a new key.
- 3 band events brought in approximately \$19,000 this year.
- Total gross sales at Kingston were approximately \$108,000.

Old Business:

- Social had good turnout, or next one set date early to promote.
- Hall of Fame- Have not nominated anyone for 3 years. Deam, Greta and Sue will work on a list of nominations.
 - Nominees have usually been involved 10-12 years
 - Any business's?
 - Stand managers have any nominations?

New Business:

- Winter Master schedule needs to get stand managers signed up. At next meeting, Deam would like to discuss Mr. Jackson's concession stand idea.
- Next meeting need to discuss wrestling districts and possibility of holding at US Cellular.
- Nominations for 2018-2019 booster officers, need to have nominees by February for voting in March and take office in April.
- Student Council message board
 - raised \$23,000 to date
 - no business advertising, strictly school related information
 - \$1500 short. Sue Hennick motioned to donate remaining funds, Greta McChesney seconded motion. Motion carried.
- Jim Miller motioned to donate \$80,000 to Jefferson Athletics, John O'Connor seconded motion. Motion carried.

-Send email for ipad donations, to be used in concession stands.

Comments:

-Vince Roth would like to attend meeting to discuss trapshooting fundraiser.

-Sue Hennick expressed concern about thanking volunteers at Kingston but no mention of concession stand volunteers. Deam will work that into the announcements.

Upcoming Events:

-Boys basketball Hall of Pride Scrimmage

-see activities calendar on Jefferson's website

-Next Booster meeting November 13th at Leonardos

Greta motioned to adjourn the meeting at 8:23, Deam seconded motion. Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted

Stacie Wallingford, Secretary